Florida Department of Transportation

RICK SCOTT 605 Suwannee Street ANANTH PRASAD, P.E.
GOVERNOR Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450 SECRETARY
MEMORANDUM
DATE: July 16 2012
TO: Tom Byron, Chief Engineer
FROM: Duane Brautigam, Director, Office of Design
David Sadler, Director, Office of Construction

COPIES: Trey Tillander, P.E., State Specifications Engineer
SUBJECT: Mandatory Specification Revision No. 5

I approve the implementation plan of the subject Specification.

Duane Brautigam

Director, Office of Design Date

David Sadler

Director, Office of Construction Date



Florida Department of Transportation

605 Suwannee Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450

MEMORANDUM

ANANTH PRASAD, P.E.
SECRETARY

District Specifications Engineers and Central Office Staff

Trey Tillander, P.E., State Specifications Engineer

GOVERNOR
DATE: July 16, 2012
TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:

MANDATORY SPECIFICATIONS REVISIONS
July 2012 Workbook: Mandatory Revision No. 5

Revise specification packages as described below for effective letting date as noted:

Specification Revision SIS
P Heading Letting Remarks
Number Date
Date

Requirements for Federal )
SPO070101 llobs - Compliance with | 7-16-12 | 812 [Ny o1 Jsade Note: Al

FHWA 1273 '

Legal Requirements and _
SP0072500 Responsibility to the 7-16-12 | 812 [New SP. Usage Note: All

Public.

Jobs.

These specification changes are necessary to incorporate changes FHWA recently made to Form

FHWA-1273 (Required Contract Provisions Federal-Aid Construction Contracts).
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